TO: Design Review Commission
FROM: Sean K. Gallegos, Senior Planner
SUBJECT: 2023 City Council Meeting Schedule
RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: January 4, 2023

AGENDA ITEM # 4

Review the 2023 City Council Meeting Assignments for Design Review Commission

DISCUSSION

The proposed City Council Meeting Assignments for this year:

January 10, 2023 Samuel Harding
January 24, 2023 Chepe Mantica
February 14, 2023 Stuart Klein
February 28, 2023 David Blockhus
March 14, 2023 Michael Ma
March 28, 2023 Samuel Harding
April 11, 2023 Chepe Mantica
April 25, 2023 Stuart Klein
May 9, 2023 David Blockhus
May 23, 2023 Michael Ma
June 13, 2023 Samuel Harding
June 27, 2023 Chepe Mantica
July 11, 2023 Stuart Klein
(only one regular meeting scheduled in July)

August 22, 2023 David Blockhus
(only one regular meeting scheduled in August)

September 5, 2023 Michael Ma
September 19, 2023 Samuel Harding
October 10, 2023 Chepe Mantica
October 24, 2023 Stuart Klein
November 14, 2023 David Blockhus
November 28, 2023 Michael Ma
December 12, 2023 Samuel Harding
(only one regular meeting scheduled in December)

The City Council holds its regular meetings on the second and fourth Tuesday of each month
beginning at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Meeting Chambers. Staff requests the Design Review
Commission review and approve the above Council Meeting Assignment schedule for 2023.
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